
Velez, Kath,l 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Municipal Managers: 

Ruiz, Michael < MICHAELRUIZ@ broward.org > 
Wednesday, June 14, 2023 6:03 PM 
Admin (Lazy Lake); Andrew Berns; Cale Curtis; Dodge, Charles; David Hebert; David 
Santucci; Desorae Giles-Smith; Donald P. Decker; Dr. Roy Virgin; Garcia, Ana; George 
Keller; Greg Chavarria; Greg Harrison; Jeremy Earle; JLAVISKY; Joseph Napoli; jcjimenez; 
Leigh Ann Henderson; Levent Sucuoglu; Linda Connors; Mac Serda; Mark Lubelski; 
Michael Sargis; Richard Lemack; Star Paton; treasab@lauderdalelakes.org; W. Ajibola 
Balogun 
Cepero, Monica; Campbell, Kimm; Kelleher, Kevin; Jackson, Tracy; Bayag, Brett; Harrod, 
Rene; Sewell, Daphne; Flintroy, Latasha 
Second Amendment Extending E-911 PA and RILA 
Legislation Details (With Text) (Second Amendment to PA-RILA for E-911).pdf; Exhibit 1 
- Second Amendment to PA and RILA (1).pdf 

The E-911 Participation Agreement and Regional lnterlocal Agreement both expire on September 30, 2023. In an effort 
to extend those agreements with minimal disruption, allow for ongoing negotiations with BSO on Operations, and 
incorporate changes through the Engagement Process, the Broward Co unty Board of County Commissioners approved 
the attached item. It authorizes the County Administrator to negotiate and execute the attached Second Amendment. 

Please take the time to review the Second Amendment, run it past legal counsel, and reach out to us with any questions 
or concerns. If you have none, we would appreciate if you could put it before your board for consideration, approval, 
and execution. 

Sincerely, 

M ichael W. Ruiz 
Assistant County Administrator 
115 S. Andrews Avenue, #409 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 
Office : 954-357-7333 • Mobile : 305-798-1517 
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